PHILIP D. MURPHY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CATHERINE R. McCABE

Governor Division of Land Resource Protection Commissioner
Mail Code 501-02A
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
www.nj.gov/dep/landuse

SHEILA Y. OLIVER
Lt. Governor

August 5, 2020

New Jersey Department of Transportation
c/o Tina M. Shutz

P.O. Box 600

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Re:  Flood Hazard Area Extension #0000-14-0021.1 FHA200001
Freshwater Wetlands Extensions #0000-14-0021.1 FWW200001 & FWW200002
Applicant: New Jersey Department of Transportation, Attn: Tina Shutz, Section Chief

Dear Ms. Shutz,

This is in response to your application received on June 4, 2020 concerning a previously issued
Flood Hazard Area Individual Permit (#0000-14-0021.1 FHA140001), Freshwater Wetlands
General Permit 10A (#0000-14-0021.1 FWW140002) and Freshwater Wetlands General Permit
2 (#0000-14-0021.1 FWW140001) to conduct regulated activities within riparian zone and
floodway, and to disturb freshwater wetlands and transition areas associated with an unnamed
tributary to Ten Mile Run. This all pertaining to a culvert reconstruction, road widening, and
relocation of utility crossings, as shown on the approved drawings with the said permits, along
Rt. 27 in Franklin Township, Somerset County, New Jersey and South Brunswick, Middlesex
County, New Jersey.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:13-22.3 and N.J.A.C. 7:7A-20.4, the permits are hereby extended for five
(5) years. All conditions of the original permits shall remain effective, and the permits will now
expire on June 17, 2025.

Should you have any questions regarding this determination, please contact Eric Breder of my
staff at Eric.Breder@dep.nj.gov or by telephone at (609) 984-6216.

Sincerely,
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Keith P. Stampfel, P.E.
Section Chief
Division of Land Resource Protection

Cc: Twp. Clerk
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